COLORADO

Division of Reclamation,
Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215
Denver, CO 80203

March 30, 2016

Mr. Rick Miller

SYZYGY Enterprises LLC
1011 11* Avenue
Greeley, Colorado 80631

Re: SYZYGY Enterprises LLC; McEndaffer Mine; File No. M-2010-034; Incomplete Submittal
of 110 to 112 Construction Materials Reclamation Permit Conversion Application
Package (CN-01)

Mr. Miller:

On March 25, 2016, the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division/DRMS) received the
110 to 112 Construction Materials Reclamation Permit Conversion Application package for the
McEndaffer Mine. Review of the application package determined the following item must be
received before the Division can consider the application as being submitted and preliminary
review can begin:

Application Fee

1. The Applicant did not include the required $2,696.00 Conversion Application fee as required
by Rule 1.4.5(2) and C.R.S. Section 34-32.5-125 with the application package. Please submit
the required fee within fifteen (15) days from the date of this letter.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (303) 866-3567 Ext. 8124.

Peter S. Hays
Environmental Protection Specialist

Cc: Wally Erickson; Division of Reclamation, Mining & Safety
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